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From: Chiu, Grace [GRChiu@SWIDLAW.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2001 12:06 PM
To: 'BHAWKINS@psc.state. fl.us'

Cc: ‘dconn@mcleodusa.com’

Subject: CapRock Telecommunications Corp.

Importance: High
Dear Ms. Hawkins:

On behalf of CapRock Telecommunications Corp. ("CapRock"), this email message is to confirm that CapRock

will remit its Regulatory Assessment Fees (RAFs) for 2001, upon receipt of an RAFs Return Notice from the
Florida Public Service Commission.

Should you have any further questions concerning CapRock and its request to surrender its Florida Interexchange

Telecommunications Certificate, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Grace R. Chiu
Counsel to CapRock Telecommunications Corp.

The preceding E-mail contains information that is confidential, may be protected by the attorney/client or other
applicable privileges, and may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the
designated recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender at 202-
424-7783. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful.

Grace R. Chiu
Swidler Berlin Shererff Friedman, LLP

3000 K Street, NW, Suite 300 p( msc P {ac c
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Brenda Hawkins

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2001 10:04 AM
To: Brenda Hawkins

Subject: RE: Request for cancellations

Both companies are paid up through 2000. All they owe 1is the 2001 RAFs.

————— Original Message—-----

From: Brenda Hawkins

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2001 10:02 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: Request for cancellations

Good morning, Paula. The following dockets were opened for "request for cancellation” for
the two companies below. Can you tell me if they are o.k. to cancel? Thanks.
011084-TT - CapRock Telecommunications Corp. - TI698 Cert.# 5243

011087-TC - Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc. - TG645 - Cert. #7308
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Re:  CapRock Telecommunications Corp. -- Notification of Surrender of

IXC Certificate No. 5243 and Withdrawal of Tariff OO 8%~ T~
Dear Ms. Bay®:

On behalf of CapRock Telecommunications Corp. (“CapRock™), this letter notifies the
Commission that CapRock hereby surrenders its Interexchange Telecommunications Service
Certificate No. 5243, granted by Commission Order No, PSC-97-1247-FOF-TI (“IXC Certificate™)."
In addition, CapRock hereby withdraws and cancels its tariff curreatly on file with the Commission.

CapRock does not currently serve any customers in the State of Florida and, due to changes
in its business plans, desires to cease offering intrastate telecommunications services in Florida.
Because CapRock does not currently serve any customers in Florida, CapRock respectfully submits
that the surrender of its Certificate and withdrawal of its tariff is reasonable and necessary and will
not be disruptive to the present or future public interest, convenience and necessity.

It is CapRock’s understanding that the Commission may require the return of IXC Certificate
No. 5243. CapRock regrets to notify the Commission that it is unable to return its Certificate

because, despite its best efforts, it has been unable to locate IXC Certificate No. 4253 among its
records. '

An original and six (6) copies of this filing are enclosed. Please date stamp the enclosed
extra copy of this filing and return it in the self-addressed, postage paid envelope provided.

2
W
The Commission granted certification in Docket No. $70773-Tl to C@Roc@
Communications Corp. By Order No. PSC-98-1488-FOF-TI, the Commission approved the name %ng =
to CapRock Telecommunications Corp. (Docket No. 981352-TI, Nov. 16, 1998). o =
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Please do not hesitate to contact me if there are any questions concerning this notification.

Respectfully submitted,

e R. Chiu

Counsel for CapRock Telecommunications Corp.

David R. Conn



